
Dunlap Community Unit School District 323 
Board of Education Meeting 

February 18, 2026 
 

INFORMATION ITEM 
 
 

TO:​ Members of the Board of Education 
​ Dr. Scott Dearman, Superintendent 
 
FROM:  ​ Dr. Matt Andrews, Assistant Superintendent 
​ ​  
SUBJECT:​  Enrollment Projections & Staffing Requests for the 2026-2027 School Year 
​  
 
INFORMATION 

A presentation will be shared at the board meeting regarding enrollment and additional personnel requests for 
the 2026-27 school year. The presentation includes information on:  

●​ projected enrollment for the 2026-27 school year,  
●​ projected enrollment through the 2034-2035 school year, and 
●​ preliminary staffing requests based on current enrollment matriculation. 

 

We will continue to watch enrollment as Kindergarten Pre-Registration opened on Monday, February 2nd, and 
Registration opens on Thursday, March 5. Any changes will be communicated as they are identified. 

 

The Board will be asked to approve the staffing needs at the March Board meeting. 

 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

 

 

 
 
​  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


	Dunlap Community Unit School District 323 

